
1  

Date | Time: March 13, 2023 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
Lake County TDCB Committee Meeting - March 2023 
Mar 13, 2023, 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM (America/New York) 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/727506517 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 727-506-517 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 
 
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 

The Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board (TDCB) serves to identify local service needs and 
provide information, advice, and direction to the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) on the 
coordination of services to be provided to the TD program. The TDCB focuses on compliance with state 
requirements for TD planning and ensuring that public transportation is accessible to everyone, 
including the transportation disadvantaged. TDCB membership is composed of several representatives 
such as health and human services agencies, the elderly and disabled, citizens, and the private 
transportation industry and is established pursuant to Rule 41- 2.012(3), Florida Administrative Code 
(FAC). 

CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 

Invocation / Pledge of Allegiance  
Proper Noticing 
Roll-Call 
Determination of Quorum 
Chair Announcements Lake County TDCB Chair, Commissioner Leslie Campione 

I. AGENDA UPDATE 
A. Proposed revisions to today's agenda (if any) 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (ON AGENDA ITEMS OR GENERAL 
COMMENTS) 

https://meet.goto.com/727506517
tel:+18773092073,,727506517
tel:+16467493129,,727506517
https://meet.goto.com/install


2  

Date | Time: March 13, 2023 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
At this point in the meeting, the Board will hear citizens' questions, comments, and concerns. If 
the issue raised is not on today's Agenda, the Board will not take action at this meeting. Questions 
may be answered by staff or referred for appropriate staff action. If further action is necessary, 
the item may be placed on a future Board agenda. Public comment shall be limited to three 
minutes per person. 

III. CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Approval of December 5, 2022, Meeting Minutes 

Attachment A: December 5, 2022, Lake County TDCB Meeting Minutes 

IV. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Draft Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) Major Update 

The Lake~Sumter MPO and CTC are required to develop a Transportation Disadvantaged 
Service Plan every five years and update the plan annually, with review and approval from 
the TDCB. The current TDSP was updated in FY 2018-2019 and is therefore due for a 
major update in FY 2022-2023. The Draft FY 2022-2023 TDSP Major Update was published 
to the MPO website on March 6, 2023, opening the official public review period.  The 
public review period will end on March 27, 2023.  
Attachment B: DRAFT Lake County TDSP Major Update 

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
Recommendation for approval is requested for Discussion Items. 

A. Review and discussion of the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) 
Ombudsman Report 
The Lake County TDCB is required to review the CTD Ombudsman's Report quarterly. The 
CTD received no calls for Lake County this quarter.  

B. Recommendation of Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) 
The Lake~Sumter MPO is tasked with recommending a CTC to the Commission for 
Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) every five years. The MPO is recommending that the 
current CTC, Lake County Board of County Commissioners, continue as the CTC for Lake 
County. 
Attachment C: Lake County CTC Resolution Packet 

C. Use of Electronic Signatures 
After review of the “Electronic Signatures Act of 1996,” the CTD has determined that 
electronic signatures are recognized as an acceptable method of securing signatures 



3  

Date | Time: March 13, 2023 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
under the TD Program. An “electronic signature” is defined as “any letters, characters, or 
symbols, manifested by electronic or similar means, executed, or adopted by a party with 
an intent to authenticate a writing. A writing is electronically signed if an electronic 
signature is logically associated with such writing.” (s. 668.003(4), F.S.). 
Pursuant to Section 668.006, Florida Statutes, CTCs are responsible for developing and 
implementing control procedures to ensure adequate integrity, security, confidentiality, 
and auditability of eligibility determinations conducted using electronic signatures.  

D. Board Membership – Recommendations Needed to Fill Vacancies 
The Lake County TDCB is seeking members to fill the following vacancies: 

• Local Private For-Profit Transportation 

• Medical Community 
E. “Why It Matters To Me” 

This will be a recurring agenda item which focuses on various aspects of TD planning and 
why it is important to the Board members. 

• Chantel Buck will be providing a JAWS Presentation to demonstrate the use of a 
screen reader. 

F. Innovative Service Development Grant 
The Florida Legislature passed and Governor DeSantis approved CS/SB 7068 (Chapter 
2019-43, Laws of Florida), which created the Multi-Use Corridors of Regional Economic 
Significance Program (M-Cores Program). Part of the legislation specified that $10 million 
be allocated to the Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund through a competitive grant 
program known as the “Innovative Service Development Grant Program.”  

The County is applying for $202,000 for an On-Demand Pilot Program to provide 
transportation services for nights, weekends, and holidays. Lake County will be utilizing 
approved Transportation Network Companies (TNCs) and the service will be curb-to-curb 
only. The customer will need to be able to schedule their own trips and will have more 
flexibility when making changes to their schedules. The customer will pay the same $2.00 
fare they currently pay.  Lake County will cover the next $25.00 for the cost of ambulatory 
trips or $45.00 for the cost of wheelchair trips. The customer will be responsible for any 
additional cost above the initial fare ($2.00) and the Lake County Transit subsidy.  

G. Upcoming Conferences/Meetings 

• CTD Business Meeting – March 15, 2023, Tallahassee, FL 

• Florida Legislative Day 2023 – March 16, 2023, Tallahassee, FL 

• Transportation Disadvantaged Annual Training Workshop & EXPO, August 29-30, 
2023, Orlando, FL 



4  

Date | Time: March 13, 2023 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
VI. REPORTS 

A. FDOT – Jamie Kersey 
B. Lake County CTC – Amy Bradford, Lake County Transit Report (Attachment D) 
C. RATP Dev – Rickey Mack 
D. Lake-Sumter MPO Quarterly Progress Report – Michael Woods, MPO Quarterly Progress 

Report (Attachment E) 

VII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

IX. NEXT MEETING: June 5, 2023 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, Section 286.0105, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by the 
above named board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. All interested citizens are 
welcome to attend. Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of the proceedings should contact (352) 315- 0170, 48 
hours in advance of the meeting. 



 

1 
 

 
 

Lake County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board 
Minutes December 5, 2022 

Lake~Sumter MPO 
1300 Citizens Blvd., Suite 175 Leesburg, FL  34748 

Members Present   Representing 
Leslie Campione, Chair  Lake~Sumter MPO 
Luciana Taylor   FDOT 
Sheri Peterson   Department of Children & Families 
Scott Pfender    Public Education/Lake County Schools 
Jennilyn Green   Vocational Rehabilitation/Dept. of Education 
Anthony Padilla   Veterans Service Office Representing Veterans 
Jim Lowe    FL Association CAA/Economically Disadvantaged 
Rebecca Matthews   Person with a Disability representing Disabled 
Lesha Buchbinder, Vice Chair Children at Risk 
Emilio Santiago   Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration 
Gustavo Henriquez    Regional Workforce Development Board 
Chantel Buck    New Vision for Independence 
 
Members Absent   Representing 
Linda Diaz    Persons over 60, representing elderly 
Steve Homan    FL Department of Elder Affairs 
 
 
Staff Present   Representing 
Michael Woods   Lake~Sumter MPO 
Doris LeMay    Lake~Sumter MPO 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting of the Lake County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board 
(TDCB) was called to order at 10:00 a.m. Chair Commissioner Campione. Commissioner 
Campione observed a moment of silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Staff 
announced that the meeting was properly noticed, and a quorum was present. (4 Voting 
members). 
 
 
I. AGENDA UPDATE 
 None 
 
 
II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items or general 
 comments) – None 



 

2 
 

  
 
 
III. CONSENT AGENDA  
  

A.  Approval of September 12, 2022, Meeting Minutes 
 

On a motion by Lesha Buchbinder, seconded by Chantel Buck and carried 
unanimously by an 4-0 vote, the Board approved Item A of the Consent Agenda 
as presented. 

 
 
IV. ACTION ITEMS: 
 A.  Selection of Lake County TDCB Vice-Chair 
 

On a motion by Chantel Buck to appoint Lesha Buchbinder as Vice-Chair, seconded 
by Timothy Bridges and carried unanimously by an 4-0 vote, the Board approved 
Lesha Buchbinder as Vice-Chair of the TDCB Board. 

 

B. Review and Approval of the Lake County CTC Annual Operating Report  

(AOR). 

      Kelsey Peterson, WSP and Amy Bradford, Lake County provided a brief  

      overview of the Lake County CTC Annual Operating Report.  Discussion  

      continued.  

 

On a motion by Chantel Buck, seconded by Lesha Buchbinder and carried 
unanimously by an 4-0 vote, the Board approved the Lake County CTC Annual 
Operating Report as presented. 

 

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

A. Review and discussion of the Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged (CTD) Ombudsman Report – Michael Woods 

B. Lake County Annual Expenditure Report – Michael Woods  

C. Upcoming Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) Major Update – 

Kelsey Peterson, WSP. 

D. Board Membership – Recommendations Needed to Fill Vacancies – Michael 

Woods 

E. Section 5310/5311/5339 Grant Applications – Michael Woods 

F. Annual Review of CTC Coordination Contracts – Amy Bradford, Lake County 

G. Why It Matters To Me – Luciana Taylor, FDOT 

H. Upcoming Conferences / Meetings – Michael Woods 

 

 



 

3 
 

VI. REPORTS 
A. FDOT -Luciana Taylor 
B. Lake County CTC – Jill Brown, Amy Bradford  
C. RATP Dev – Lake County Connection – Karin Bartley 
D. Lake Sumter MPO Quarterly Progress Report – Michael Woods 

 
VII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS  

 Continue to work on access meeting for virtually impaired – Chantel Buck 
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
IX.   NEXT MEETING:  February 6, 2023 @ 10AM 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 11:29. 
   
 
      
         _________________ 

Chairman Campione       Date 



 
   

  

“Promoting Regional Transportation Partnerships” 
www.LakeSumterMPO.com  

1300 Citizens Blvd., Suite 175 
Phone (352) 315-0170  

 

 

Lake County 

Sumter County 

Town of Astatula 

City of Bushnell 

City of Center Hill 

City of Clermont 

City of Coleman 

City of Eustis 

City of Fruitland Park 

City of Groveland 

Town of  
Howey-in-the-Hills 

Town of Lady Lake 

City of Leesburg 

City of Mascotte 

City of Minneola 

Town of Montverde 

City of Mount Dora 

City of Tavares 

City of Umatilla 

City of Webster 

City of Wildwood 

Central Florida 
Expressway Authority 

Florida Central 
Railroad 

Lake County Schools 

Sumter County Schools 

 

 
 
 
 

 
March 7, 2023 

 

 
Mr. David Darm, Executive Director 
Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 
605 Suwannee Street, MS 49 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 
 

RE:  Community Transportation Coordinator Recommendation –  
Lake County 

 
Dear Mr. Holmes: 
 

This letter is to advise you that the Lake County Board of County Commissioners 
(BCC) took action on August 9, 2022, by resolution to communicate to the MPO 
their desire to remain the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) for Lake 
County for another five years effective July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2028. The 
Lake County BCC continues to provide efficient transportation services to those 
who are transportation disadvantaged.  
 
The MPO’s Lake County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board and the 
Lake~Sumter MPO Governing Board took action at their respective February and 
March meetings to recommend to the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged that the Lake County BCC be re-designated as the CTC for Lake 
County. 
 
Enclosed are Resolution 2022-95, the Lake County BCC’s letter of interest in 
continuing as the CTC, and the MPO’s Resolution 2023-4 and letter of 
recommendation to continue as the CTC.   Please contact Michael Woods (352) 
315-0170, ext. 2, if you have any questions.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michael Woods, 
Executive Director 
 

Enclosures: 
Lake County BCC Resolution #2022-95, Lake County BCC Letter of Intent 

  MPO Resolution 2023-4, MPO Letter of Recommendation 
 
 
 

http://www.lakesumtermpo.com/










 

 

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

Lake County Connection Preventable Accidents

Person Vehicle

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

Lake County Connection Non-Preventable Accidents

Person Vehicle



 

Lake County Connection Funding Source (2022) 

 

 -

 1

 2

 3

 4

 5

 6

 7

 8

 9

Accidents and Roadcalls (2022)

Number of Roadcalls Number of Accidents

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

ADA CTD MedWaiver

MedWaiver - CDC Plus MFCS Contract Services FDOT 5311

Paisley (Hourly and Deviated) Other



Lake County Connection Passenger Types (2022) 

 

 

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Elderly Children Other

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Lake County Connection Passenger Types - Elderly (2022)

Elderly - Low Income Elderly - Disabled Elderly - Low Income & Disabled Elderly - Other



 

Trip Purpose (2022) 

 

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Lake County Connection Passenger Types - Other (2022)

Other - Low Income Other Disabled Other Low Income & Disabled Other Other

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

JAN

FEB

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP

OCT

NOV

DEC

MEDICAL EMPLOYMENT EDUCATION/TRAINING NUTRITIONAL OTHER



Vehicle Miles (2022) 

 

 

 -

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

 80,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Total Vehicle Revenue Miles Total Vehicle Miles

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

Lake County Transit Trips (2022)

Total Reservations Passenger Cancellations Passenger No Shows



Lake County Connection Late Trips (October to December 2022) 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

0:01-4:59 5:00-9:59 10:00-14:59 15:00-19:59 20:00-24:59 25:00-29:59 30:00-44:59 45:00-59:59 60:00+

Pick Up Time Drop Off Time

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

Lake County Connection Customer Complaints (2022)

Total Valid Complaints Total Non Valid Complaints



 

 

80%

82%

84%

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

Lake County Connection On-Time Performance for 2022

On-Time Pick Ups KPI Linear (On-Time Pick Ups)

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

LakeXpress Monthly Trips

TOTAL TRIPS



 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1,000

Daily Trip Average

DAILY TRIP AVERAGE

 $-

 $1,000

 $2,000

 $3,000

 $4,000

 $5,000

 $6,000

 $7,000

 $8,000

 $9,000

 $10,000

LakeXpress Farebox Revenue

FARE BOX



 

 

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

Lake County Connection Contract Amount (2022)

LCC Budget LCC Requested LCC Fuel Cost LCC Maintenance COVID-19 Maint.

Furloughed Emp. Cold Weather Shel Emergency Ops Co. Grants Co. Contribution

 $-

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

 $300,000

 $350,000

 $400,000

 $450,000

 $500,000

LakeXpress Contract Amount (2022)

LX Budget LX Requested LX Fuel Cost LX Maintenance COVID-19 Maint. Furloughed Emp.



Selected Lake County Transit Metrics
December 2021 and December 2022 Comparison

5,148
completed trips

5,647
completed trips

2021 VEHICLE 
PERFORMANCE

2022 VEHICLE 
PERFORMANCE

total revenue 
miles

51,182

64,218 
total vehicle miles

total revenue 
miles

52,137 
total vehicle miles

58,942

3,327
revenue 

hours

3,624
revenue 

hours

19 
vehicles operated 

in max service

17 
vehicles operated 

in max service

2021 SERVICE & 
FINANCIAL DATA

2022 SERVICE & 
FINANCIAL DATA

87% on time 81% on time

53 sec avg call 
hold time

77 sec avg call 
hold time

$220k 
invoice

$352k 
invoice

$4.30
per mile

$42.77
per trip

COST

$5.97
per mile

$62.30
per trip

COST



PLANNING
                                 FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED SUMMARY REPORT
SERVICE AREA/COUNTIES: INVOICE NUMBER: G2953 Q2

INVOICE DATE: 

QUARTER SERVICE DATES: 2022

AGENCY

TASK SUBMITTED  Deliverable & support documentation provided with invoice includes: AMOUNT    

FLCTD 
Reviewer's 

Initials
. . . .

$0.00

$0.00

3: LCB Mtgs YES 
Local Coordinating Board (LCB) has met for the quarter. Documentation for this meeting has been provided 
including but not limited to: meeting agenda; minutes; membership roster; notice of meetings. 

$2,746.50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

7: AOR Review YES 
The Annual Operation Report has been reviewed by LCB. The cover page of the AOR, signed by CTC 
representative and LCB Chair has been provided.  

$1,098.60

$0.00

9: Quarterly Progress Rpt. YES 
 A complete Quarterly Progress Report has been submitted with invoices. Quarterly report has been signed by 
planning agency representative. Electronic signatures are acceptable. 

$274.65

$0.00

TOTAL $4,119.75

Revised: 06/30/2021

By submission of this form, Grantee certifies that the above listed tasks have been completed and the required deliverables have been submitted in their entirety.

Leesburg, FL 34748

SUMMARY REPORT - Invoice Support  (A review of the Planning Grant Program Manual is recommended  when submitting each task.)

Certification from Planner

LAKE COUNTY March 2, 2023

352-31-0170

1300 Citizens Blvd., Suite 175
Lake~Sumter MPO

October 1 - December 31,

Page 2 of 5



PLANNING AGENCY
                                 FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED QUARTERLY REPORT
SERVICE AREA/COUNTIES: INVOICE NUMBER: G2953 Q2

INVOICE DATE: 

QUARTER SERVICE DATES: 2022

AGENCY

I PROGRESS

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

K.

Develop and maintain a process for the appointment and reappointment of voting and non-voting members 
to the local coordinating board. (41-2.012, FAC)

The MPO Board approval all TDCB members at the regualrly scheduled meetings. 

     
Prepare agendas for local coordinating board meetings consistent with the Local Coordinating Board and 
Planning Agency Operating Guidelines . (Task 3)

LAKE COUNTY March 2, 2023
October 1 - December 31,

Lake~Sumter MPO

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

When necessary and in cooperation with the LCB, solicit and recommend a CTC.  The selection will be 
accomplished, to the maximum extent feasible, through public competitive bidding or proposals in accordance 
with applicable laws and rules.  Such recommendation shall be presented to the Commission by Planning Agency 
staff or their designee as needed.  (Tasks 2A)

The MPO will conduct the solicitation and recommendation of the CTC in the thrid quarter.

MPO staff prepares TDCB agendas and supporting documentation as per Local Coordinating Board and Planning 
agency Operationg Guidelines.

Prepare official minutes of local coordinating board meetings regardless of a quorum) and submit a copy along 
with the quarterly report to the Commission.  For committee meetings, prepare minutes in the form of a brief 
summary of basic points, discussions, decisions, and recommendations to the full board.  Keep records of all 
meetings for at least five years. (Task 3)

MPO staff prepares minutes for all meetings of the TDCB. 

Provide at least one public workshop annually by each local coordinating board, and assist the Commission, as 
requested, in co-sponsoring public workshops.  This public workshop must be in addition to the local 
coordinating board meetings.  It may, however, be held in conjunction with the scheduled local coordinating 
board meeting (immediately following or prior to the local coordinating board meeting). (Task 4)

The MPO will have the annual public workshop in the thrid quarter in coordination of the Maajor update of the 
TDSP to allow the public and TDCB members to review and provide comment on TD services and the TSDP. 

Provide staff support for committees of the local coordinating board. (Task 3) As needed 

Develop and update annually by-laws for local coordinating board approval.  Approved by-laws shall be 
submitted to the Commission. (Task 5)

TDCB by-laws are reviewed annually and approved by the TDCB. 

Develop, annually update, and implement local coordinating board grievance procedures in accordance with the 
Commission guidelines.  Procedures shall include a step within the local complaint and/or grievance procedure 
that advises a dissatisfied person about the Commission’s Ombudsman Program.  A copy of the approved 
procedures shall be submitted to the Commission.  (Task 6)

TDCB Grievance procedures and reviewed annaully and approved by the TDCB. 

     
Provide the Commission with a current membership roster and mailing list of local coordinating board 
members.  The membership roster shall be submitted with the first quarterly report and when there is a change 
in membership. (Task 3)

TDCB Membership rosters are kept current and provided to the CTD with each quaterly invoice. 

Provide public notice of local coordinating board meetings and local public workshops in accordance with the 
Coordinating Board and Planning Agency Operating Guidelines . (Task 3)

TDCB meetings are noticed in the local newspaper and the MPO website as per our Public Participation Plan. 

Review and comment on the Annual Operating Report for submittal to the local coordinating board, and 
forward comments/concerns to the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged. (Task 7)

The AOR was reviewed and approved at the December 5, 2022 TDCB meeting. 



L.

II.

A.

B.

C.

III.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

Jointly, with the community transportation coordinator and the local coordinating board, develop the 
Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) following CTD guidelines.  (Task 1)

The draft TDSP major update is in development for review at the March 13, 2023 TDCB meeting. The public 
review period will extend for 30 days. The final TDSP major update will be presented for approval at the June 
2023 TDCB meeting. 

Report the actual expenditures (AER) of direct federal and local government transportation funds to the 
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged no later than September 15th. (Task 8)

The AER was submitted to the CTD prior to September 15, 2022 

SERVICE DEVELOPMENT PROGRESS

Attend at least one Commission-sponsored training, including but not limited to, the CTD’s regional meetings, 
the CTD’s annual training workshop, or other sponsored training. (Task 10)

MPO staff attended the Annual CTD Workshop and Business Meeting in Orlando in 2022. 

Encourage integration of “transportation disadvantaged” issues into local and regional comprehensive plans.  
Ensure activities of the local coordinating board and community transportation coordinator are consistent with 
local and state comprehensive planning activities including the Florida Transportation Plan. (427.015, FS)

as needed

Encourage the local community transportation coordinator to work cooperatively with regional workforce 
boards established in Chapter 445, F.S., and provide assistance in the development of innovative transportation 
services for participants in the welfare transition program. (427.0157, FS)

Regional Workforce Boards attend the TDCB meetings. 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE, TRAINING, AND EVALUATION PROGRESS

Provide the LCB with quarterly reports of local TD program administrative support accomplishments as outlined 
in the grant agreement and any other activities related to the TD program. (Task 9)

quarterly reports are included in the invoice packet

Attend at least one CTD meeting each year within budget/staff/schedule availability. MPO staff attended the CTD Business meeting in Orlando 

Notify CTD staff of local TD concerns that may require special investigations. as needed

Provide training for newly-appointed LCB members. (Task 3) MPO staff created a TD 101 slide deck used for new TDCB members. 

Provide assistance to the CTC, purchasing agencies, and others, as needed, which may include participation in, 
and initiating when necessary, local or regional meetings to discuss TD needs, service evaluation and 
opportunities for service improvement. 

as needed. 

To the extent feasible, collect and review proposed funding applications involving “TD” funds consistent with 
Chapter 427, F.S., and Rule 41-2, F.A.C., and provide recommendations to the LCB. (427.0157, FS)

as needed

Ensure the local coordinating board conducts, as a minimum, an annual evaluation of the community 
transportation coordinator.  The local coordinating board shall evaluate the coordinator using the Commission’s 
Evaluation Workbook for Community Transportation Coordinators and Providers in Florida  (at a minimum using 
the modules concerning Competition In Use of Operators, Cost-Effectiveness and Efficiency, and Availability of 
Service) and local standards as defined in the Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan.  (Task 2B)

as needed

Assist the CTD in joint reviews of the CTC. as needed

Page 2 of 3



J.

K.

Other Items of Development and Update in accordance with Laws, Rules, and Commission policy:

     

_     _________________________________
Representative
Date: 3/2/2023

Revised: 06/30/2021

Implement recommendations identified in the CTD’s QAPE reviews. as needed

By submission of this Quarterly Report, the information provided is accurate and accountable and corresponds with the activities for this quarter.

Ensure the LCB annually reviews coordination contracts to advise the CTC whether the continuation of said 
contract provides the most cost effective and efficient transportation available, consistent with Rule 41-2, F.A.C.

The TDCB reviews the coordination contracts annually

Page 5 of 5



1  

Date | Time: December 5, 2022 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
Lake County TDCB Committee Meeting - December 2022 
Mon, Dec 5, 2022 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM (EDT) 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/747607301 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679 
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116 
 
Access Code: 747-607-301 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting 
starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/855539373 

The Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board (TDCB) serves to identify local service needs and 
provide information, advice, and direction to the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) on the 
coordination of services to be provided to the TD program. The TDCB focuses on compliance with state 
requirements for TD planning and ensuring that public transportation is accessible to everyone, 
including the transportation disadvantaged. TDCB membership is composed of several representatives 
such as health and human services agencies, the elderly and disabled, citizens, and the private 
transportation industry and is established pursuant to Rule 41- 2.012(3), Florida Administrative Code 
(FAC). 

CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 

Invocation / Pledge of Allegiance  
Proper Noticing 
Roll-Call 
Determination of Quorum 
Chair Announcements Lake County TDCB Chair, Commissioner Leslie Campione 

I. AGENDA UPDATE 
A. Proposed revisions to today's agenda (if any) 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (ON AGENDA ITEMS OR GENERAL 
COMMENTS) 
At this point in the meeting, the Board will hear citizens' questions, comments, and concerns. If 
the issue raised is not on today's Agenda, the Board will not take action at this meeting. Questions 

https://meet.goto.com/747607301
tel:+18668994679,,747607301
tel:+15713173116,,747607301
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/855539373


2  

Date | Time: December 5, 2022 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
may be answered by staff or referred for appropriate staff action. If further action is necessary, 
the item may be placed on a future Board agenda. Public comment shall be limited to three 
minutes per person. 

III. CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Approval of September 12, 2022, Meeting Minutes 

Attachment A: September 12, 2022, Lake County TDCB Meeting Minutes 

IV. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Selection of Lake County TDCB Vice-Chair  

The TDCB shall hold an organizational meeting each year for the purpose of electing a 
Vice-Chairperson. The Vice-Chair shall be elected by a vote of the voting TDCB members. 
The Vice-Chair’s term of office shall be for one (1) year starting with the first meeting 
after his/her election, but the Vice-Chair may be re-elected to an additional term or terms 
of office. In the event of the Chair’s absence, the Vice-Chair shall assume the duties of the 
Chair and conduct the meeting.  
Lesha Buchbinder is the current Vice-Chair. 

B. Review and Approval of the Lake County CTC Annual Operating Report (AOR) 
The Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) requires the Annual 
Operating Report to be submitted by September 15 of each year. The CTD evaluates and 
compiles the operating data provided by all CTCs, which are utilizes to substantiate the 
need to seek Transportation Disadvantaged funds from the Florida Legislature. 
The CTD AOR reflects the Office of Transit Services operating data for FY 2021-22. 
Attachment B: Lake County Transit AOR FY 2021-22 

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
Recommendation for approval is requested for Discussion Items. 

A. Review and discussion of the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) 
Ombudsman Report 
The Lake County TDCB is required to review the CTD Ombudsman's Report quarterly. The 
CTD received no calls for Lake County this quarter.  

B. Lake County Annual Expenditure Report (AER) 
The CTD requires the Planning Agency to receive the Actual Expenditures for the past 
fiscal year from the CTC. 



3  

Date | Time: December 5, 2022 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
Attachment C: Lake County Transit AER for FY 2021-22 

C. Upcoming Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) Major Update 
The Lake~Sumter MPO and CTC are required to develop a Transportation Disadvantaged 
Service Plan every five years and update the plan annually, with review and approval from 
the TDCB. The current TDSP was updated in FY 2018-2019 and is therefore due for a 
major update in FY 2022-2023. 

D. Board Membership – Recommendations Needed to Fill Vacancies 
The Lake County TDCB is seeking members to fill the following vacancies: 

• Citizens Advocate 

• Citizens Advocate/User of System 

• Local Private For-Profit Transportation 

• Medical Community 
E. Section 5310/5311/5339 Grant Applications  

The Section 5310, 5311, and 5399 grant programs, described below, provide federal 
formula funding for transit-related activities. Lake County Transit has the opportunity to 
apply for these grants. 

• Section 5310 – Programs for capital projects planned, designed and carried out to 
meet special needs of elderly and individuals with disabilities. Transit Services is 
seeking approval from the Lake County Board of County Commissioners to apply 
for the FDOT Section 5310 Capital Grant for the purchase of three 23’ Turtle Top 
Cutaway buses for a cost of $151,000 each for a total vehicle cost of $453,000. 
The local match for the Capital Grant is $45,300. In addition, Transit Services will 
also seek approval from the Lake County Board of County Commissioners to apply 
for the FDOT Section 5310 Operating Grant for a total of $600,000 with a County 
local match of $300,000. The complete FDOT 5310 Grant total Transit Services is 
seeking is $1,053,000. The Federal share is $662,400, the State share is $45,300 
and the County local share is $345,300. 

• Section 5311 – Formula program that funds capital and operating assistance in 
rural areas. Transit Services is not applying for the FDOT Section 5311 Rural Area 
Grant for FY 23-24. 

• Section 5339 – Buses and Bus Facilities Grants Program. Transit Services is not 
applying for the FDOT Section 5339 Grant for FY 23-24. 

F. Annual Review of CTC Coordination Contracts 

• Attain, Inc./Crystal Lake 

• Beacon College  

• Building Block Ministries  



4  

Date | Time: December 5, 2022 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
• Central Florida Group Homes  

• Kinsman Transportation  

• Life Care Services 

• LifeStream Behavioral Center  

• Love Thy Neighbor  

• Sunrise Arc 

• United Way of Lake and Sumter Counties 
G. “Why It Matters To Me” 

This is a recurring agenda item which focuses on various aspects of TD planning and why 
it is important to the Board members. 

• Luciana Taylor (FDOT) will discuss how her role supports the transportation 
disadvantaged community. 

H. Upcoming Conferences/Meetings 

• CTD Business Meeting – March 16, 2023, Tallahassee, FL 

• Florida Legislative Day 2023 – March 16, 2023, Tallahassee, FL 

• Transportation Disadvantaged Annual Training Workshop & EXPO, August 29-30, 
2023, Orlando, FL 

VI. REPORTS 
A. FDOT – Luciana Taylor 
B. Lake County CTC – Amy Bradford, Lake County Transit Report (Attachment D) 
C. RATP Dev – Rickey Mack 
D. Lake-Sumter MPO Quarterly Progress Report – Michael Woods, MPO Quarterly Progress 

Report (Attachment E) 

VII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

IX. NEXT MEETING: February 26, 2023 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 286, Florida Statutes, Section 286.0105, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by the 
above named board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 



5  

Date | Time: December 5, 2022 | 10 AM 

 

L A K E  C O U N T Y  T D C B  A G E N D A  |  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D ,  S U I T E  1 7 5  |  L E E S B U R G ,  F L  3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board Agenda 

 
proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. All interested citizens are 
welcome to attend. Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of the proceedings should contact (352) 315- 0170, 48 
hours in advance of the meeting. 









 

1 
 

 
 

Lake County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board 
Minutes December 5, 2022 

Lake~Sumter MPO 
1300 Citizens Blvd., Suite 175 Leesburg, FL  34748 

Members Present   Representing 
Leslie Campione, Chair  Lake~Sumter MPO 
Luciana Taylor   FDOT 
Sheri Peterson   Department of Children & Families 
Scott Pfender    Public Education/Lake County Schools 
Jennilyn Green   Vocational Rehabilitation/Dept. of Education 
Anthony Padilla   Veterans Service Office Representing Veterans 
Jim Lowe    FL Association CAA/Economically Disadvantaged 
Rebecca Matthews   Person with a Disability representing Disabled 
Lesha Buchbinder, Vice Chair Children at Risk 
Emilio Santiago   Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration 
Gustavo Henriquez    Regional Workforce Development Board 
Chantel Buck    New Vision for Independence 
 
Members Absent   Representing 
Linda Diaz    Persons over 60, representing elderly 
Steve Homan    FL Department of Elder Affairs 
 
 
Staff Present   Representing 
Michael Woods   Lake~Sumter MPO 
Doris LeMay    Lake~Sumter MPO 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting of the Lake County Transportation Disadvantaged Coordinating Board 
(TDCB) was called to order at 10:00 a.m. Chair Commissioner Campione. Commissioner 
Campione observed a moment of silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Staff 
announced that the meeting was properly noticed, and a quorum was present. (4 Voting 
members). 
 
 
I. AGENDA UPDATE 
 None 
 
 
II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items or general 
 comments) – None 



 

2 
 

  
 
 
III. CONSENT AGENDA  
  

A.  Approval of September 12, 2022, Meeting Minutes 
 

On a motion by Lesha Buchbinder, seconded by Chantel Buck and carried 
unanimously by an 4-0 vote, the Board approved Item A of the Consent Agenda 
as presented. 

 
 
IV. ACTION ITEMS: 
 A.  Selection of Lake County TDCB Vice-Chair 
 

On a motion by Chantel Buck to appoint Lesha Buchbinder as Vice-Chair, seconded 
by Timothy Bridges and carried unanimously by an 4-0 vote, the Board approved 
Lesha Buchbinder as Vice-Chair of the TDCB Board. 

 

B. Review and Approval of the Lake County CTC Annual Operating Report  

(AOR). 

      Kelsey Peterson, WSP and Amy Bradford, Lake County provided a brief  

      overview of the Lake County CTC Annual Operating Report.  Discussion  

      continued.  

 

On a motion by Chantel Buck, seconded by Lesha Buchbinder and carried 
unanimously by an 4-0 vote, the Board approved the Lake County CTC Annual 
Operating Report as presented. 

 

V. DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

A. Review and discussion of the Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged (CTD) Ombudsman Report – Michael Woods 

B. Lake County Annual Expenditure Report – Michael Woods  

C. Upcoming Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) Major Update – 

Kelsey Peterson, WSP. 

D. Board Membership – Recommendations Needed to Fill Vacancies – Michael 

Woods 

E. Section 5310/5311/5339 Grant Applications – Michael Woods 

F. Annual Review of CTC Coordination Contracts – Amy Bradford, Lake County 

G. Why It Matters To Me – Luciana Taylor, FDOT 

H. Upcoming Conferences / Meetings – Michael Woods 

 

 



 

3 
 

VI. REPORTS 
A. FDOT -Luciana Taylor 
B. Lake County CTC – Jill Brown, Amy Bradford  
C. RATP Dev – Lake County Connection – Karin Bartley 
D. Lake Sumter MPO Quarterly Progress Report – Michael Woods 

 
VII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS  

 Continue to work on access meeting for virtually impaired – Chantel Buck 
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
IX.   NEXT MEETING:  February 6, 2023 @ 10AM 
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 11:29. 
   
 
      
         _________________ 

Chairman Campione       Date 







LOCALiQ 
The Gainesville Sun I The Ledger 

Daily Commercial I Ocala StarBanner 
News Chief I Herald-Tribune 

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

Doris LeMay 
Lake-Sumter Mpo 
1300 Citizens BLVD# 175 
Leesburg FL 34748-3965 

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF LAKE 

The Daily Commercial, a newspaper printed and published in the 
city of Leesburg, and of general circulation in the Counties of Lake 
and Sumter, State of Florida, and personal knowledge of the facts 
herein state and that the notice hereto annexed was Published in 
said newspapers in the issues dated or by publication on the 
newspaper's website, if authorized, on: 

11/28/2022 

and that the fees charged are legal. 
Sworn to and subscribed before on 11/28/2022 

My commision expires 

Publication Cost: $112.70 

Order No: 8150702 

Customer No: 526890 

PO#: 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! 

Please do not use this form for payment remillance_ 

# of Copies: 
1 

SA.RAH BERTELSEN 
',Notary Public 

State of Wisconsin 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chap
ter 286, Florida Statute, Section 
286.0105, Sunshine Law, the Lake
Sumter Metropolitan Planning Orga
nization (MPOJ has scheduled the 
following board/committee meetings 
during the month of September 2022 
on the date and location indicated: 
The following meetings will be held 
Virtually and @ Lake-Sumter MPO, 
1300 Citizens Blvd. Suite 175, Lees
burg, FL. 
Lake County Transportation Disad

vantaged Coordinating Board 
December 5, 2022, 10:00 a.m. Sumter 
County Transportation Dis
advantaged Coordinating Board 
December 5, 2022, 2:00 p,m. 
One or more MPO Governing Board 
members or one or more Lake 
County Board of County Commis
sioners or Sumter County Board of 
County Commissioners and one or 
more members of different 
committees or boards may be in 
attendance and may participate in 
discussions on any of the 
committee or board meetings 
noticed in this monthly schedule. 
All interested citizens are welcome 
to attend. Public participation is 
solicited without regard to race, 
color, national origin, age, sex, 
religion, disability, or family status. 
Persons who require special accom
modations under the Americans 
with Disabilities Act or persons who 
require translation services (free of 
charge) should contact the MPO at 
352-315-0170 at least seven days prior 
to the scheduled meeting. Pursuant 
to the provisions of Chapter 286, 
Florida Statute, Section 286.0105, if a 
person decides to appeal any deci
sion made by an above nam
ed committee with respect to any 
matter considered during any meet
ing of such committee, he or she 
may need to ensure a verbatim re
cord of the proceedings is made, 
which may include the testimony 
and evidence upon which the appeal 
is to be based. The list of meetings 
is not all-inclusive and may not 
contain special meetings or 
meetings that may not have been 
scheduled as of th is posting. 
LAKE-SUMTER MPO
7746704 11/28/2022 

Page 1 of 1 



1  L A K E  SU M T E R  M P O  1 3 0 0  C I T I Z E N S  B L V D . ,  SU ITE  1 7 5 ,  L E E S B U R G ,  F L O R ID A   3 4 7 4 8  

LAKE COUNTY 

Transportation Disadvantaged 
Coordinating Board 2022 Member List 

NAME REPRESENTING 

Lake Sumter MPO 

FDOT 

Department of Children & Families 

Public Education Community 

Vocational Rehabilitation/FL. Dept. of Education 

Veterans Service Office 

CAA/Economically Disadvantaged 

Persons over 60, representing elderly 

Person with a Disability representing Disabled 

Citizens Advocate 

Citizens Advocate/User of System 

Children at Risk Representative 

Florida Dept. of Elder Affairs 

Local Private For-Profit Transportation 

Florida Agency for Health Care Administration 

Workforce Development 

Medical Community 

Commissioner Leslie Campione / Chair 

Jamie Kersey Ledgerwood
Carlos Colon (Alternate)  

Sheri Peterson  
Kimberly Mummey (Alternate) 

E. Scott Pfender
Lori Mattox (Alternate)

Jennilyn Green  
Roselle Paala (Alternate) 

Kirk Armstrong
Stephanie Glass (Alternate) 

Jim Lowe 
Timothy Bridges (Alternate) 

Linda Diaz 

Rebecca Matthews 

Vacant  

Vacant  

Lesha Buchbinder / Vice Chair 
Timothy Layne (Alternate) 

Steve Homan  
Gary Heaps (Alternate) 

Vacant 

Emilio Santiago  
Glorybee Perez (Alternate) 

Gustavo Henriquez 
Donna Andrews (Alternate) 

Vacant 

Chantel Buck New Vision for Independence 


	Lake County Transit Report 2023.3.13.pdf
	Lake County Comparison Report 2023.3.13.pdf
	Slide Number 1


	2022-2023 PLN Invoice LAKE_Q2.packet.pdf
	PLN Summary Q2
	Quarterly Report Q2




